



25 July 2019

Mr James Wearne
Group Manager Approvals
Centennial Coal Company Limited

By email: james.wearne@centennialcoal.com.au

Dear Mr Wearne

Request for Additional Information - Clarence Colliery MOD 4

I refer to Clarence Colliery MOD 4 (DA504_00 MOD 4) currently under assessment by the Department. This letter formalises the Department's email request of 19 July 2019 asking for more information in relation to the traffic impacts of the proposal.

Please provide a short report including SIDRA outputs reviewing potential impacts of the increase from 5 to 8 truck movements each way per peak hour between Mount Victoria and Wallerawang Power Station Haul Road, including:

- analysis of the SIDRA results at the intersection of Great Western Highway (HW5) and Darling Causeway; and
- confirmation that available gap acceptance times and safety at the intersection of Castlereagh Highway and Wallerawang Power Station Haul Road would remain acceptable.

I would appreciate it if you could provide the information to the Department by Wednesday 31 July 2019.

If you have any questions, please contact Jacob Ward on the details listed above.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'S O'Donoghue'.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource & Energy Assessments